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<Sylvia.Shearer@t.- GRO _C ._. ToPenelope Irvin g/OIS/DOH Cj

_G. . .. -.-. ccPatrick Hennessy/POLICY/DOH/GBi o_R_o_-c Rowena 

20/02/2009 13:24 Jecock/PH6/DOH/GH GRO-C 
bcc 

SubjectRE: Contamination of NHS blood and blood products - Lord 
Archer's report publishing 23 February 

Penelope/Patrick 

It would be really helpful if you could share your thoughts with us 

around any init-al response. I don't suppose there is any way we can 

get sight of it? The patient groups are very active up here with the 

media. There is to be a news article on Monday around the Penrose 

Inquiry's powers and they will no doubt refer to recommendations from 

Archer. 

Sylvia 

Original Message-_-_-_-_-_ 

From: Penelo e.-rvin GRo-c 

[mai-to: Penelope. Irving@d : : :_:_ 
Sent: 23 February 2009 12:53 

To: Patrick.Hennessy` -.-. GRO-C - 

DHSC5561016_0001 



Cc: Ailsa.Wight! ; Aimee.Gasston~ ~..r_.q GROC ~~-.r 

Beatrix.SnellerL._-_-_-_-_,._._._._._r ._._._._._._.3 caroline.lewis -
Clare.Montagu~ GRO-C~ ; Colin.PhillipsL GR_O-C___ 
David.HarperL,_, ,_s .GRO,C __ Elizabeth.Woodeson GRO-C ; 

graham kentC -------- - -"--- James. Sorenei._._._._._._~ -Cgr ._._. _._._.GRD:G_ GRO ._._._... ._._._.__ -•_._.. 
Jo . Revi 11 __._._._._
karen.s soim GRO-C Kate .Plke GROC p -- =--------=-- 
Marc.McGonagle_ GRO-C _ ~MMMM _. y Mario.Du -- GRO-C GRO-C L. Wallace M 
(Michelle) ; Morven.Smith[ GRO_C ; Murray.Dev_ne GRO-C 
MacLeod N (Neil); Rowena.Jecock GRO-C 

L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.r 
Sarah.Kirby GRO-C Shaun.gallagher`._._._._-_-_-__GRO----- --__-----

Steven.Pidgeor __ GRO-C - Shearer S (Sylvia) 

Subject: Re: Contamination of NHS blood and blood products - Lord 

Archer's report publishing 23 February 

Patrick, 

I have just been informed that a copy of the report will be biked over 
for 

SoS this afternoon. If you are in agreement it would be helpful I think 
for you to see this document this afternoon so that you can advise press 
office with appropriate lines on Monday morning, although obviously 
those 
lines should st-11 reflect the fact that we won't have had the time to 
cons-der the report fully as we would want to before we make a full 
response. 

I will call when I have received the report to arrange to get it to you. 

Thanks 

Penelope 
........................................................................ 

Penelope Irving 
APS_/Secretary of State for Health 

The Secretary of State's box closes at 2pm Monday-Thursday and 12noon on 
Friday 

Patrick 

Hennessy/POLICY/D 

OH/GB 
To 

Morven Smith/POLICY/DOH/GBIGRO-CI 

19/02/2009 18:17 
Cc 

Sarah Kirby/OIS/DOH@DOH, Penelope 

Irving/OIS/DOH[GRO-C! Marc 
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McGonagle/O-S/DOHGRO-C Clare 

Montagu/OIS/DOHiGRo-c:, Mario 

Dunn/OIS/DOH,GROci, Aimee 

Gasston/POL-CY/DOH/GBCGRO-cr Steven 

Pidgeon/OIS/DOHi Beatrix 
GRO-C 

Snel er/OIS/DOH;_._._._. y David 

Harper/HPIHSD/DOH/G& 
Elizabeth IGRO-Ci 

Woodeson/CQEG/DOH/GEL--..-,I Ailsa 

Wight/PH6/DOH/GBIGRO-c;, Rowena 

Jecoc_k/PH6/DOH/G4GRO-CE Colin 

Phillips/CQEG-IIU/DOH/GB(GRO_C; 

Murray Devine/OIS/DOH[GRO-C.y Jo 

Revill/OIS/DOI1GRO-c Kate 

Pike/OIS/DOHIGRO-Cy Judith 

Moore/OIS/DOHj0R0-cJ James 

Sorene/COMMS/DOH/GgGRO-C 

Shaun. gallagher@r;__._.__._ GRo-c _ 

graham. kent._._._._._._. GRO-C._._._._._._ F, 

Michelle.Wallace GRO-C 

---GRO-C

Neil.MacLeod@

GRO-C

-- - --------------- - ------ - --- 

-------, 

sylv_a.shearer GRO-C 

karen.simpson'- _ s =Roc

Subj ect 

Contamination of NHS blood and 

caroline.lewis@; GRO_C-

blood products - Lord Archer's 

report publishing 23 February 
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Morven 

We spoke. Lord Archer has given notice this afternoon that he will be 

publishing his independent report on contamination of NHS blood and 

blood 

products in the 1970s and 1980s on Monday 23 February. There will be a 

press conference at Westminster Hall on Monday at _0.30am. I attach Lord 

Archer's press notice for reference. We will not be sending an official 

to 

the PC. 

We will circulate lines to take tomorrow morning. We have not seen the 
report, and the main line will be that we need to study his report in 

detail, and will consider a response in the light of the public inquiry 

now 

under way in Scotland under Lord Penrose. We should only respond in the 

short term if absolutely necessary, e.g., to correct a gross factual 

error, 

or to rebut any accusation of bad faith by DH. (We have no indication at 

all that Lord Archer intends any such accusation, but some campaigners 

accuse DH of a cover-up.) 

Patrick 

(See attached file: 73 Press Conference.doc) 

Patrick Hennessy 

Consultant 

Health Protection Division 

517 Wellington House 

Tel: 

GTN: GROC 
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Incoming and outgoing e-mail messages are routinely monitored for 
compliance with the Department of Health's policy on the use of 
electronic 
communications. For more information on the Department of Health's 
e-mail 
policy click here http://www.dh.gov.uk/terms 

This email has been received from an external party and 
has been swept for the presence of computer viruses. 

This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is 
intended solely for the attention of the addressee(s). Unauthorised use, 
disclosure, storage, copying or distribution of any part of this e-mail is 

not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient please destroy the 
email, remove any copies from your system and inform the sender immediately 
by return. 

Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in 
order to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful 
purposes. The views or opinions contained within this e-mail may not 
necessarily reflect those of the Scottish Government. 
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